



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Kelly A. Rider</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>2016 Housing Levy Oversight Committee</i>		Position Title: <i>Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed: <i>11/8/2016</i>	Term of Position: * <i>1/2/2017</i> to <i>12/31/2019</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Ballard</i>	Zip Code: <i>98107</i>	Contact Phone No.:
<p>Background:</p> <p>Ms. Rider is the Government Relations and Policy Director for the Housing Development Consortium of Seattle-King County. She manages HDC's policy team to implement the organization's advocacy priorities. In collaboration with other community-based organizations, she organizes HDC members to advocate at the city, county, and state level.</p> <p>Ms. Rider brings both technical expertise and the ability to facilitate effective participation of individuals and organizations with diverse interests. Her experience at HDC includes advocacy for the Seattle Housing Levy, King County Veterans and Human Services levy, housing policies in local comprehensive plans across the county, legislation to prohibit source of income discrimination in Kirkland, and mandatory housing affordability programs in Seattle. She also promotes equitable development policy in Seattle through leadership of the Seattle Growing Together Coalition.</p> <p>Before arriving at HDC, Ms. Rider spent four years as Legislative Assistant to Rep. Larry Springer in east King County.</p>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Edward B. Murray</i> Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 JAN -3 PM 3:31
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date or appointee.
 August 30, 2016

Kelly A. Rider

EDUCATION

University of Washington
Master of Public Administration

Seattle, WA
June, 2012

Iowa State University
Bachelor of Arts

Ames, IA
December, 2005

Major: Political Science
Second Major: Child and Family Services, Option in Policy and Advocacy

EXPERIENCE

Policy Director
Housing Development Consortium
Seattle-King County (HDC)

May 2011 – Present
Seattle, WA

- Led HDC's successful efforts to enact HB 1223 (King County Affordable Housing Bonds, 2015) and HB 1398 (Affordable Housing Impact Fee Exemption, 2013)
- Work with King County city, county, and state elected officials and their staff to achieve HDC's annual advocacy priorities, including: funding the state Housing Trust Fund, funding the ARCH Housing Trust Fund, implementing effective incentive zoning policies, and clarifying King County's ability to bond against lodging taxes to fund affordable homes
- Develop and implement political strategy to achieve HDC's annual advocacy priorities, and related campaigns, at the local and state legislative levels
- Perform research and policy analysis on relevant King County housing issues to develop policy proposals and campaign positions
- Create reports, fact sheets, and other communication tools to promote HDC's advocacy priorities
- Facilitate sub-regional meetings of diverse stakeholders working to collaborate toward solutions for local housing problems
- Engage and mobilize HDC's 110 members, 60+ campaign endorsers, and other supporters to advocate for affordable housing legislation at the local and state level
- Create and foster strategic relationships with faith, environmental, labor, smart growth, housing and homeless service groups to promote issues of mutual concern
- Work with HDC members to develop annual HDC Advocacy Priorities and related campaigns
- Managed the successful campaign for the renewal of the King County Veterans & Human Services Levy, 2011
- Manage contract state legislative lobbying team
- Manage Policy Manager

Legislative Assistant to Rep. Larry Springer
Washington State House of Representatives

Aug 2007—May 2011
Kirkland, WA

- Researched priority issues, tracked legislation and prepared briefings
- Acted as an intermediary between constituents and government agencies
- Met with constituents and various stakeholders on behalf of Rep. Springer
- Managed constituent communication (electronic newsletters, email, phone, letters)
- Partnered with communications specialists to prepare newsletters, video updates, and press releases and organize annual town hall meetings

Kelly A. Rider

EXPERIENCE
(cont.)

Legislative Assistant to Rep. Scott White **May 2010 – Sept 2010**
Washington State House of Representatives **Seattle, WA**

- Managed constituent communication
- Acted as an intermediary between constituents and government agencies

Congressional Researcher **May 2007 – Jul 2007**
Washington State Democratic Party **Seattle, WA**

- Worked with constituent groups to increase local news coverage and public awareness of Washington's Congressional delegation
- Prepared daily Congressional news briefings for internal use
- Partnered with communications staff to prepare press releases

Caucus Staff Assistant **Jan 2007 – May 2007**
Washington State House of Representatives **Olympia, WA**

- Tracked priority legislation to ensure passage
- Performed research on legislative and state (district) issues
- Wrote letters in response to constituent questions
- Managed the internal caucus website
- Wrote press releases

Field Organizer **Sept 2006 – Nov 2006**
Darcy Burner for Congress **Bellevue, WA**

- Managed 110 volunteers on election day, to knock on nearly 10,000 doors
- Scheduled and managed 150 volunteers for daily phone-bank and canvass shifts
- Assisted with planning and set-up of campaign rallies and fundraisers

Clerk for Rep. Lisa Heddens **Jan 2006 – May 2006**
Iowa State House of Representatives **Des Moines, IA**

- Wrote press articles for publication in local newspapers
- Edited, formatted and distributed a weekly newsletter to 2500 constituents
- Tracked legislation
- Managed daily office operations

Program Development Intern **Sept 2005 – Dec 2005**
The Congressional Award **Washington, DC**

- Successfully lobbied Congressional offices for program reauthorization
- Planned and executed an outreach strategy to Virginia youth organizations

**COMMUNITY
SERVICE**

Board Member **2015 – Present**
South King Council of Human Services

Member **2013**
**King County Health & Human Services
Transformation Panel**

Board Member **2011 - 2013**
North Urban Human Services Alliance

2016 Housing Levy Oversight Committee

Thirteen Members: Pursuant to *Ordinance 125028*, all subject to City Council confirmation.

Mayor appointments – initial terms

- *Position 1 (City employee): Seven years*
- *Position 2, 3 and 4: Two year terms**
- *Position 5,6, and 7: Three year terms*

Council appointments – initial terms

- *Position 8 (City employee): Seven years*
- *Position 9 and 10: Two year terms**
- *Position 11, 12, and 13: Three year terms*

*Subsequent appointees to the Oversight Committee shall each serve for a term expiring three years after the expiration of the initial term for the position.

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	F	N/A	1.	Mayor representative	Leslie Brinson Price	1/2/17	12/31/23	1	Mayor
6	F	3	2.	Member	Ann T. Melone	1/2/17	12/31/18	1	Mayor
6	F	7	3.	Member	Alice Shobe	1/2/17	12/31/18	1	Mayor
2	M	7	4.	Member	Doug Vann	1/2/17	12/31/18	1	Mayor
6	F	2	5.	Member	Kristin Pula	1/2/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	6	6.	Member	Kelly Rider	1/2/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
1	M	N/A	7.	Member	Doug Ito	1/2/17	12/31/19	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	8.	Council representative	Traci Ratzliff	1/2/17	12/31/23	1	Council
6	F	3	9.	Member	Betsy Hunter	1/2/17	12/31/18	1	Council
6	M	2	10.	Member	Colin Morgan-Cross	1/2/17	12/31/18	1	Council
6	F	6	11.	Member	Beth Boram	1/2/17	12/31/19	1	Council
6	F	3	12.	Member	Erin Christensen Ishizaki	1/2/17	12/31/19	2	Council
2	F	2	13.	Member	Vallerie Fisher	1/2/17	12/31/19	2	Council

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other (Specification Optional)	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	5			1	1				5			
Council	1	5				1				5			
Other													
Total	3	10			1	2				10			

Key: *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.